Re: FCC 1D CFS8DL5818-1
Applicant: Honeywell International Inc.
Correspondence Reference Number: 29312
731 Confirmation Number: EA368142
Dear Ms Poole,
You wrote:
Please resubmit the schematics that include all the
components. The component values of the schematics
are required. You may apply for confidentiality of
the schematics. Please response to this question
from the previous correspondence 28984.
Please find uploaded to your site a file labeled: “EXHIBIT 2-3A.pdf”
This is a re-sending of the schematic with component values.
Regards,
Greg Barbato
for
Ken Addy



